TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Krotz Springs, State of Louisiana, met in regular session, at the regular meeting place, the town hall, Krotz Springs, Louisiana at 6:30 P.M., October 11, 2022.

There were present: Craig Burghdoff, Larry Martinez, Cindy Stelly, Nyssa Godwin, Keith Ardoin

There were absent: None

The Mayor and Board of Aldermen of the Town of Krotz Springs were duly convened as the governing authority of said town by Mayor Carroll Snyder, who then stated that the Mayor and Board of Aldermen were ready for the transaction of business.

On motion of Keith Ardoin, and duly seconded by Nyssa Godwin to approve the minutes of the regular meeting held on September 13, 2022. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Craig Burghdoff, and duly seconded by Cindy Stelly that all outstanding bills be paid. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Cindy Stelly, and duly seconded by Keith Ardoin to approve the Financial Statements and Reconciliation Worksheet. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

Chief Susie Snyder said all is good in town.

On motion of Craig Burghdoff, and duly seconded by Nyssa Godwin to adopt a "RESOLUTION AFFIRMING SUPPORT FOR APPLICATION TO THE GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 2022-2023, LOCAL GOVERNMENT ASSISTANCE PROGRAM FOR A GRANT TO BE USED FOR POLICE DEPARTMENT IMPROVEMENTS CONSISTING OF THE REPAIR/REPLACEMENT OF THE METAL BUILDING USED FOR FILING AND STORING EVIDENCE FOR THE TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS". Motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Craig Burghdoff, and duly seconded by Cindy Stelly to adopt a "RESOLUTION AFFIRMING SUPPORT FOR APPLICATION TO THE GOVERNOR'S OFFICE OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, 2022-2023 COMMUNITY WATER ENRICHMENT FUND FOR A GRANT TO BE USED FOR WATER SYSTEM IMRPOVEMENTS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO WATER WELLS AND WATER LINES FOR THE TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS". The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On motion of Cindy Stelly, and duly seconded by Keith Ardoin to adopt the Louisiana Compliance Questionnaire. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.

On public comment all is good. Mayor Carroll B. Snyder spoke to Jake Lavernge with Bayou Waste Solutions and was told the town will be on schedule. Also, will furnish town with a 30-yard dumpster that will be put at maintenance building which will be monitored by video.

On other business Scott Halphen donated pumpkins to the town.

PAGE 2 TOWN OF KROTZ SPRINGS OFFICIAL PROCEEDINGS October 11, 2022

On announcements Alderwoman Cindy Stelly said the Port Reception is December 6, 2022 at 5:30 in the Community Center.

On motion of Craig Burghdoff, and duly seconded by Cindy Stelly that the meeting be adjourned. The motion was carried by unanimous vote.	
ATTEST:	Carroll Snyder, Mayor
Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk	_
I, do hereby certify that the above and fore and Board of Alderman of the Town of Kro	egoing is a true and correct copy of the minutes of the Mayor otz Springs, held October 11, 2022.
Suzanne Belleau, Town Clerk	